10 CFR 2.203	SAFETY	INSPECTION	Page 1 of		
1. LICENSEE SEVE NISON ENVIRONMENTA SERVICES, IN		U 47	FICE REGION I IS NUCLEAR REGULATORY COMMISSION 75 ALLENDALE ROAD ING OF PRUSSIA PA 19406-1415		
3. DOCKET NUMBER(S)	4. LICENSE NUMBER(S)	5. DATE OF INSPECTION		
434-33268	37-349	66-91	13 ARKIL 1994		
Regulatory Commission (NRC) rules and reg	julations and the condition	is of your license. The	relate to radiation safety and to compliance with the Nuclea he inspection consisted of selective examinations of inspector. The findings as a result of this inspection are a		
Within the scope of this inspection	, no violations were observ	ved.			
The inspector also verified the step questions on those actions at this		ct the violations iden	itified during the last inspection. We have no further		
During this inspection certain of you NOTICE OF VIOLATION, which is not			were in violation of NRC requirements. This form is a FR 19.11		
A			was not properly posted to		
indicate the presence of a			10 CFR 20.203(b),(c),(d),(e) or 34.42.		
В.			of sealed sources were not		
performed at the proper frequencies. 10 CFR or License Condition Number					
C. Records of					
10 CFR					
D. Documents were not proper	ly posted or otherwise mai	de available 10 CFF	8 19.11.		
E. Reports or notification of					
has senior	10 CFR or License Condition Number were not made in accordance with				
Certified by: Ma. Perkins					
OUTCOMO DY , apparent manner	The state of the s				
				-	
I hereby state that, within 30 days, the action above. This statement of corrective actions unless required by the NRC.	ns described by me to the is made in accordance wit	Inspector will be take the requirements of	en to correct the violations identified in the items checked of 10 CFR 2:201. No further response will be submitted		
SIGNATURE 9404290008 94042	0	SIGNATURE - NRO	C INSPECTOR DATE		
PDR ADDCK 03033		Marion	2. amaka 2091,94		

RRC FORM 593 PAPERETURN ORIGINAL TO REGION |

IEO7